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ATTN: Mo Madani

RE: PetitiOn,for jDeglargiQ;:)g_, S:ia:tgment before the Florida Buildinv_g_';Commi‘ssion
Dear Mr. Madani:

T-am a plumbing,contractor involved in numerous tract residential projects statewide. I
have an upcoiing single<family, project in‘Indian.River County in which the water
heaters are located.in the-garage; but on the same floor level as the interior of the house. I
am requesting an interpretation of Section 504.7, Florida Building Code, Plumbing 2010,
and its correspondingSection 2801.5 Florida Building Code, Residential 2010.

‘Both Section 504;7.FBC-P'and 2801.5 FBC-R read:

504.7 Regjuired pan. Where water heaters or hot water storage tanks are installed
above the.ground floor:space; in:aftics or ceiling areas, or within the habitable
space, the tank or water-heater shall be installed in a galvanized steel or other metal
pan of equal corrosion resistance having a minimum thickness of not less than
0.0236 inch:(0:6010. mm) (No: 24 gage), or other pans.approved for such use.

The'issue.is whether, 2 witer Hiater that is installed in a garage, but 4t the same elevation
‘as the interior finished floor; is required to have a pan. It has been my past experience in
all'of the dozéns of AHJs!in which we perform work, that the answer is NO. The garage
is not:considered to be “habitable space”; despite whether the garage floor is contiguous
with-the living'space. This interpretation would seem to be backed up by BOAF Informai
Interpretation # 4544 (attached).. o '

.} amrequest ‘g.--.th-{‘.f@lﬁéfzﬁlérf@_a,B}Vlildi‘h‘g’;QOdd issue a Declat‘atory\ Stateinert; affirming
the prior BOAF initerpretations; stating that'a garage is not. habitable‘space,-and.thatno
pan 1s fequired|eve vater heater is installed at the same elevation as the finished

floor of the'structure::

Itis in the-intetest of statéwide uniformity that I respectfully submit this request,

Sincerely,

RIDGEWAY, PLUMBING; INC.

Gary Kbz
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WWW. HIDGEWAYPLUMBING.COM




Florida Building Code
Informal Interpretation

_Affairs

Date: Wed Jul 26 2006

Report #: 4544

Code: Plumbing

Section: . 504.7

Question:

Is it the intent of section 504.7 of the fpc not to require a pan for the heater when the heater is installed on

the finish floor level of the home in the garage,not the step down section of the garage floor

Answer;
Yes.

Commentary:
A garage is not habitable space and no pan is required even if the heater is installed at the same elevation
as the finished floor of the structure. ‘

Notice:

The Building Officials Association of Florida, in cooperation with the Florida Building Commission, the Florida
Department of Community Affairs, 1CC, and industry and professional experts offer this interpretation of the Florida
Building Code in the intevest of consistency in their application statewide, This interpretation is informal, non—binding and
subject to acceptance and approval by the local building official.




